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May 20, 2013 

ANCE MEMORANDUM 
	

MEMO NO. 13-04 

TO: 	All Department Heads 
(Except Department of Human Resources Development) 

FROM: 	Kalbert K. Young 
Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Non-General Fund Refunds of Employer-Union Trust Fund Health 
Premium Payment Reimbursements Pursuant to Favored Nations 
Agreements 

On November 5, 2012, affected employees of Hawaii Government Employees 
Association Bargaining Units (BU) 2, 3, 4, 8, and 13; University of Hawaii 
Professional Assembly BU 7 and other employees covered by corresponding 
Favored Nations agreements, which increased in the employers' share of 
Employer-Union Trust Fund (EUTF) premiums from 40% to 50% for employees who 
were enrolled in any EUTF health plan between July 1, 2011 through November 30, 
2011, each received a check reimbursing the difference of up to four months of 
health premiums paid during that period. To address this matter in the most 
expeditious means, these reimbursements were paid from EUTF's general fund 
appropriation, requested specifically for this purpose. 

Pursuant to Section 87A-39 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, it is appropriate that the 
non-general funds which normally fund the employer's share of the EUTF premiums 
for the affected employees now refund the general fund for these reimbursements. 
The attached forms (for Premium Conversion Plan (PCP) and non-PCP), as 
applicable, indicate the amounts which must be reimbursed to the general fund via 
the Department of Budget and Finance (B&F) for record-keeping purposes. 

Please prepare a journal voucher which charges each non-general funds listed for 
the applicable cost of the health premium refunds and reimburses B&F's general 
fund account in total. Use transaction code "561" and object code "9000" for each 
non-general fund transaction and transaction code "562" and object code "9000" for 
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